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send you a written response either
affirming or reversing the rejection.

XX. Public Participation

BOEM does not consider anonymous
comments; please include your name
and address as part of your comment.
You should be aware that your entire
comment, including your name,
address, and any other personally
identifiable information (PII) included
in your comment, may be made publicly
available at any time. In order for BOEM
to consider withholding your PII from
disclosure, you must identify, in a cover
letter, any information contained in
your comments that, if released, would
constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of your personal privacy. You
must also briefly describe any possible
harmful consequences of the disclosure,
such as embarrassment, injury, or other
harm.

Even if BOEM withholds your
information in the context of this PSN,
your submission is subject to the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). If
your comment is requested under FOIA,
your information will only be withheld
if a determination is made that one of
the FOIA’s exemptions to disclosure
applies. Such a determination will be
made in accordance with the
Department’s FOIA regulations and
applicable law.

Note that BOEM will make available
for public inspection all comments,
except for identified privileged or
confidential information, submitted by
organizations and businesses, or by
individuals identifying themselves as
representatives of organizations or
businesses.

XXI. Protection of Privileged or
Confidential Information

BOEM will protect privileged or
confidential information that you
submit consistent with the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and 30 CFR
585.114. Exemption 4 of FOIA applies
to “trade secrets and commercial or
financial information obtained from a
person” that is privileged or
confidential. 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(4).

If you wish to protect the
confidentiality of your comments or
qualification information, clearly mark
the relevant sections “Contains
Privileged or Confidential Information”
and request that BOEM treat the
information as confidential. You should
consider submitting such information as
a separate attachment. BOEM will not
disclose such information, except as
required by FOIA. Information that is
not labeled as privileged or confidential
may be regarded by BOEM as suitable
for public release. Further, BOEM will

not treat as confidential aggregate
summaries of otherwise non-
confidential information.

a. Access to Information (54 U.S.C.
307103): BOEM is required, after
consultation with the Secretary of the
Interior, to withhold the location,
character, or ownership of historic
resources if the Secretary and the
agency determine that disclosure may,
among other things, cause a significant
invasion of privacy, risk harm to the
historic resources, or impede the use of
a traditional religious site by
practitioners. Tribal entities and other
interested parties should designate
information that they would like to be
held as confidential and provide the
reasons why BOEM should do so.

Authority: 43 U.S.C. 1337(p); 30 CFR
585.211 and 585.216.

Elizabeth Klein,

Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management.

[FR Doc. 202405955 Filed 3—20—-24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4340-98-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1394]

Certain Liquid Coolers for Electronic
Components in Computers,
Components Thereof, Devices for
Controlling Same, and Products
Containing Same; Notice of Institution

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 14, 2024, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Cooler Master Co., Ltd. of
Taiwan; CMI USA, Inc. of Claremont,
California; and CMC Great USA, Inc. of
San Jose, California. A supplement to
the complaint was filed on March 6,
2024. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain liquid coolers for
electronic components in computers,
components thereof, devices for
controlling same, and products
containing same by reason of the
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 10,509,446 (“the 446
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 11,061,450
(“the ‘450 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
D856,941 (“‘the ‘941 patent”). The
complaint further alleges that an

industry in the United States exists as
required by the applicable Federal
Statute. The complainant requests that
the Commission institute an
investigation and, after the
investigation, issue a limited exclusion
order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Comumission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Katherine Hiner, The Office of Docket
Services, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-2560.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 15, 2024, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-3 and 14 of the ’446 patent; claims 1—
4 of the *450 patent; and the claim of the
’941 patent, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “liquid coolers for
electronic components in computers,
components thereof, LED controllers for
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controlling same, and products

containing same”’;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Cooler Master Co., Ltd., 6F, No. 398,
Xinhu 1st Rd., Neihu Dist., Taipei
City, 114065, Taiwan

CMI USA, Inc., 1 N Indian Hill Blvd.
STE 200, Claremont, CA 91711

CMC Great USA, Inc., 780 Montague
Expressway, Suite 208, San Jose, CA
95131
(b) The respondent is the following

entity alleged to be in violation of

section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

SilverStone Technology Co., Ltd., 12F,
No. 168, Jiankang Road, Zhonghe,
District, New Taipei City, Taiwan
23585

SilverStone Technology, Inc., 13626
Monte Vista Ave. Unit A, Chino, CA
91710, USA

Enermax Technology Corp., 2F-1, No
888, Jingguo Rd., Taoyuan Dist.,
Taoyuan City 330, Taiwan

Enermax USA, 14020 Central Ave STE
500, Chino, CA 91710, USA

Shenzhen Apaltek Co., Ltd., 2907-2908,
Building 2, OCT Creative, Building,
North Station Community, Minzhi
Street, Longhua District, Shenzhen,
Guangdong Province, People’s
Republic of China

Guangdong Apaltek Liquid Cooling,
Technology Co., Ltd., Factory:No.12,
West 2nd Lane, Shenzhenzai Road,
Qingxi Town, Dongguan City,
People’s Republic of China
(4) For the investigation so instituted,

the Chief Administrative Law Judge,

U.S. International Trade Commission,

shall designate the presiding

Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations will not be a party to this
investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19,
2020), such responses will be
considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
date of service by the complainant of the
complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 15, 2024.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2024-06045 Filed 3—20-24; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1355]

Certain Compact Wallets and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Request for Submissions on the Public
Interest

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that on
March 15, 2024, the presiding
administrative law judge (“ALJ”) issued
an Initial Determination on Violation of
Section 337. The ALJ also issued a
Recommended Determination on
remedy and bonding should a violation
be found in the above-captioned
investigation. The Commission is
soliciting submissions on public interest
issues raised by the recommended relief
should the Commission find a violation.
This notice is soliciting comments from
the public and interested government
agencies only.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Cathy Chen, Esq., Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2392. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.

Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 provides
that, if the Commission finds a
violation, it shall exclude the articles
concerned from the United States
unless, after considering the effect of
such exclusion upon the public health
and welfare, competitive conditions in
the United States economy, the
production of like or directly
competitive articles in the United
States, and United States consumers, it
finds that such articles should not be
excluded from entry. (19 U.S.C.
1337(d)(1)). A similar provision applies
to cease and desist orders. (19 U.S.C.
1337(H)(1)).

The Commission is soliciting
submissions on public interest issues
raised by the recommended relief
should the Commission find a violation,
specifically: a general exclusion order
directed to certain compact wallets and
components thereof imported, sold for
importation, and/or sold after
importation; and cease and desist orders
directed to Rosemar Enterprises LLC d/
b/a RossM Wallet of Palm Springs,
California; INSGG of Hangzhou City,
Zhejiang Province, China; Shenzhen
Swztech Co., Ltd. d/b/a SWZA of
Shenzhen, Guangdong, China; and
Shenzhen Pincan Technology Co., Ltd.
d/b/a ARW-Wallet of Shenzhen,
Guangdong, China. Parties are to file
public interest submissions pursuant to
19 CFR 210.50(a)(4).

The Commission is interested in
further development of the record on
the public interest in this investigation.
Accordingly, members of the public and
interested government agencies are
invited to file submissions of no more
than five (5) pages, inclusive of
attachments, concerning the public
interest in light of the ALJ’s
Recommended Determination on
Remedy and Bonding issued in this
investigation on March 15, 2024.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the recommended remedial
orders in this investigation, should the
Commission find a violation, would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:
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